
 401 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 800 
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301 
smart@ubicquia.com 

Date: 12/10/2024 

To: SGS North America Inc. 
620 Old Peachtree Road 
SUITE 100 
Suwanee, Georgia 
United States 

From: Ubicquia, Inc. 
401 E Las Olas Blvd., Suite 800, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301, United States 

Regarding:  Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID: 2AECKUBC1BGL  

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY 
The applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is marketed or 180 
days from the grant date, whichever is less.  If the device is marketed within 180 days of the Grant Date, 
the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request Procedures. 

External Photos 
User manual(s) 

Sincerely, 

Signature: 

Printed Name: Gustavo Suarez 

Title: Director of Electrical Engineering 

Company Name: Ubicquia, Inc. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 787E44EC-D7B3-4119-AF7F-407583876F76


